FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

r&qﬁllrf &

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer

Jeff Lee, Chair —— '
777 jﬁdal Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
@0 R(é ' David P. Hale, General Counsel

Karen White, Vice Chair ESE W
Keith Storton, Board Member %ﬁ

AGENDA

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, MAY 20, 2022-9:00 A.M.
City of Grover Beach Council Chambers
154 South Eighth Street, Grover Beach, CA

CALL TO ORDER
FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board shouid, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or Vice Chair may:

e Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
e A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA -~ MAY 20, 2022
PAGE 2

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes(MEYERS)
Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of April 15, 2022.

2. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(LIEBERMAN)
Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the
period of April 1 to April 30, 2022.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Weeds and Vegetation on Certain
Properties to be Seasonal and Recurring Public Nuisances and Providing for Weed
Abatement Consistent with Health and Safety Code Sections 14875, Et
Seg.(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Adopt a Resolution declaring weeds and vegetation on certain
properties to be seasonal and recurring public nuisances and providing for weed
abatement consistent with Health and Safety Code Sections 14875 Et Seq.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.
FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,
feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.
a. Fire Chief Updates
GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive

comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - MAY 20, 2022
PAGE 3

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.

CLOSED SESSION:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section
54957 .6:

Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson - Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Nicole Valentine — Director of Admin. Services — Arroyo Grande
Karla Mattocks - Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach
Tashina Ureno — Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande

Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403

ADJOURNMENT

Fdo e dedododedo e dodo o Jo e de e dodo e Yede dedede e dede e de e dekede ke

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board's office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board’s office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting date.

Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the
Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the
Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items
unless otherwise required by state or local laws.

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8" Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

Fekekededekdekkdedodokokkkkikkhidikikidhkiid

Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at
www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org.




MINUTES

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, APRIL 15, 2022

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Lee called the in-person Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 09:00 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Chief Lieberman led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL:
FCFA Board: Chair Jeff Lee, Vice Chair Karen White and Board Member Keith Storton.

FCFA Staff Present:  Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel Molly Thurmond and Clerk to the
Board Tricia Meyers.

AGENDA REVIEW:
Action: Vice Chair White moved, Board Member Storton seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to

approve the Five Cities Fire Authority's Agenda by a voice vote.

AYES: White, Storton, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

Jeff Lane, member of Local 4403, provided public comment in regards to the status of Five Cities Fire Authority.
Union members are committed to serving the communities, but they asked the community members and councils
to provide financial stability to the fire department. Mr. Lane stated that the lack of funding is reducing the
response capabilities of the firefighters, including fire station closures.

CONSENT AGENDA:
Action: Board Member Storton moved, and Vice Chair White seconded the motion to approve the Consent

Agenda. No public comment was received. The motion passed on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Storton, White, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes.
Action: Approved minutes of the Board Meeting of March 18, 2022.

2. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of March 1, 2022 through

March 31, 2022.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, April 15, 2022

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

None.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing Adoption of the FCFA Annual Fiscal year 2022-23 Budget
and Appropriation of Revenue. Chief Lieberman presented the staff report for the Five Cities Fire
Authority(FCFA) budget for FY 2022-23. This is the third year reflecting the terms of the 3 Amendment to
the Joint Powers Agreement. The contribution amounts from each community remains fixed. Chief
Lieberman noted that the costs for dispatch and fuel costs have increased. Additional expenditures
included in the budget are vehicle replacement and assumptions for labor negotiations for FCFA Local
4403. The fund balance will be impacted by these rising costs. No public comment was received.

Action: Board Member Storton moved, and Vice Chair White seconded the motion to approve a resolution
adopting the FCFA annual fiscal year FY 2022-23 Budget and appropriation of revenue. The motion passed on
the following roll call vote:

AYES: Storton, White, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a. Chief Lieberman reported that Reserve Firefighter Paul Kalata is retiring. This brings the Reserve
Firefighter program to an end. Cambria is dissolving their reserve program as well.

b. FCFA is facing recruitment and retention issues. A recent Firefighter candidate did not accept the
position because the salary was too low and two current employees are interviewing with an agency
that pays more.

c. Truck 6645 is out of service due to a head gasket leak. Purchasing a replacement truck is critical. A

new truck takes two years to build after the order is received. The approximate cost is two million dollars.

FCFA staff will attend the Oceano town hall meeting.

e. Chief Lieberman is working on call volume projections. FCFA call volume is up 19% compared to the
same time period in 2021.

o



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, April 15, 2022

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:

Jeff Lee announced that a new development project is moving forward in Grover Beach on 4™ Street and Grand
Avenue. The city made sure to have adequate fire protection requirements met. Vice Chair White reported that
a new apartment housing project will be going in on Belridge in Oceano. Board Member Storton shared that the
City of Arroyo Grande council has approved their parklet program.

CLOSED SESSION:
The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 9:35 a.m. concerning the following item:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6:

Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson — Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Nicole Valentine — Accounting Manager — Arroyo Grande
Karla Mattocks — Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach
Tashina Ureno — Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande

Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403

RECONVENED TO OPEN SESSION:
General Counsel Thurmond called the meeting back to order at 9:52 a.m. with no reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT:
Chair Lee adjourned the meeting at 9:52 a.m.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 4
Friday, April 15, 2022

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



STAFF REPORT
Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: May 20, 2022

Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief
Nicole Valentine, Treasurer

SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period April 1 through April 30, 2022.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the fire
department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City has
processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll costs
along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be processed utilizing
FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are

submitted to the City for processing.

FISCAL IMPACT
Thereisa  $793,675.38 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

« Accounts Payable Checks $ 432,657.54
» Payroll and Benefit Checks 361,017.84

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board's consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation 2. Do
not approve the staff recommendation 3.
Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

April 1 through April 30, 2022 Accounts Payable Register
April 1 through April 30, 2022 Payroli and Check Register

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



I LINJWHOVLLY

VORIIAY 40 MNvE|

VORIV 40 YNvE |

VORIFWY 40 YNvE

VOIMIWY J0 NvE

VORIFNY 40 ¥Nve!

131y

181V

S30IAHIS WHOLINN SYINVaY!
SWALSAS ONDIMYIN JONVAQY
SWILSAS ONDRIVIN muz<>a<w__
SSTTIM NOZIIA

3OINHIS IOVHIATE INIZZYNOOL !
30INUIS OVHINIE INIZZYNOOL
ONI ‘FHVMQXVH JOV SHININ,
_ONI 'FHVYMAHYH SOV SAININ|

HOVId H3AOHD 40O ALID|

SNOLLVOINNWWOO ¥ILHVHO |

ONI ‘SHOSSIUINOD HINVE .
121y

SWEN Jse I0pusA

9095'L1Z¥'062

109°+1Z¥'06Z

€Lzg’112v 062

£095°112'062;

€051 12V 062
Sivet} 2y gt
S0 ¥ e

9526112V 062

§

s523 112v 06T

v uzyoe,
mom,m. L2V 062
€0EG°LIZY 06T

125 L12Y 06T
125 112y 062,
L0vS’L —N.v.omN”

10vS'}k2b 062

£095°H1Zh062;

E0¥S’L 12V 062

# 10V

S394VHO LINJdID € NLS 6L _‘mno.—mmgzé.“nw.v.\.v

SIOUVHO LINDHIO Z NLS 8LIEE0LEE6ENVE /8L )

__ S3NITINOHd 10000-L62+560.9#LO0Y €9’ LLS

AL L NLS 6€€20 109600 LGPES#1O0V OV’ | e

vw\N..mN\_. S3NIT INOHd mwwmmormnmﬁz,qm_w ‘

220z ‘o€ - L Tdv
ONLLSITXO3HO
ALIMOHLNY 3did4 S3AILID IAIA

 GNYLS 2 ATddNS ¥ dOLVY 01OV AV 9508
HONEL IO MIN-SLNNOW WVR140's 4
100L TIVHS NOZViV EL 91

. TYMENG TYNNY 3OVISNOS 00912

. FONI3NOD Fun03S 266

tw.zzmm _zowmﬁmwm0.<hm2<zqow.mp

dO¥Y3 NI Aivd m_O_n.u>Z_.._._0mm_O”
VAN INIHOVIN 301 62221
8L/ _.o-ow\.N— [4 Z._.w. ,w._.wOO m_.mmun_ )

'S30ARLHYD VSW ,.mm..m.h

LHoIZuA 66y

S7001L .:<_>_wm__ k1

SY3NALSV428'L _
68'86Z'L

uondussaq junowny

8528
8528
|8se8
Wmmmm
8628
528
11628
o8
_ 528

p&ee

(519

‘6528
o5z
,”Nm_wm
M.”Nmmm
528
“m.o.m.u.w

6¥28

ogiL
$ isves

2202z Y0 61
ce0z/eHy0. 8L
22Z02/ZLY0, L,
z2oe/eLvo: 9t
2e0TTLIV0: S|
220ZZLIVO) L.
2202/ZHY0, €L
2e0z/ev0, z):

ccoe/elivor L1

T20ereLivo, 0l

| Z20Z/90/70) 6|

#M934D |

€202/90/v0 .8

ceoe/9om0; L

- 220Z/90/0. 9

22029040 S|
220200 v,
Z202/90/+0 ¢!
ez Z;
2202900, |

o1e() ¥o3Yd . suI



} AINJWHOVLLY

VIR3WY 40 JNVE; 80ZG°)121'062,

SLUEN jSeT JOpusA, #109V|

VOIRYINY 40 MNvE | 80ze’lievo6e:

VORIFAY 4O MNvE: 10ZS°Lier 062

VORIANY 40 MNva 20967} 4454

VORIV 40 YNvE. L09S"L 12 062
VOIM3NY 40 MNVE: €0PS°L1IZh 062

VORIWY JO MNVE | 8055 12y 062

VOIlH3AWY 40 v_Z<m_ ¥055°L L2y 062!

VORMINY 40 YMNVE: 10257} 121'062:

VOIMINY S0 MNVE' 1095°L 121 062 ,
<0_w_m.=\.,_< n_O v__Z<.m_ i 10951 FNv.omN._
<0_~.._m=>_< 40 v_Z<m cles’L va.omN.._
YOIHINY 40 v_z<mw €0€5°L L2y 062 i
VORSZNY 4O INVE 1055'} 12062
<0_m._.m_2< .u_,O MNvd 8096°L 2P 06¢
VIIH3NY 40 MNvA! . 10es°L _,Nv.ommm
VOIMINY 40 MNvE: _‘owm r _,NvomN
YIId3aNY 40 dMNvE 1025°L12¥ 062

VORIV 40 YNV, 10251 12v 062

YILYVLS 0524 Qo4 mmo—-IUm_._.mm._.\w(E“Nm.m\.m

_AdDivE OV _.ww_m._.mo...._-wm__._&n._aw Oz_._.m_m__\,_.”mo.mmm

TIVLSNI I4IM HONNT ONDIHOM-SNIYJT 82 1L

_ IV | ALIYVHVHYA SVOO TVHINSO 18 56
 INIV4 FONVEIO ® GNICHYD © WK OV eyl
_ HIY3H 'SINTHIV QLN LIO3U0

_ LT ¥OSSI0S TVANSY T00L ¥3NOUD 0000

SHlvd3d 051 aHo4 hoow._._num._.m_m_._.mgw

STHINOC ONILYNIAYT TYWHIHL-NOZYWY 91 82

. $3ddNS YILNWOO-NOZYWY ¥9'#9
20T '0€ - L TIddvY
ONLLSITXO3HD
ALIMOHLNY 314 SAILID 3AIA

_ONIddIHS Sdn'se'ez  § 18528
uondudseq unowy
3OV1SOd SdSN96'5E} |ssze.
$3I1ddNS 301440-10d30 301340 ¥88EL 8528
39VHOLS INOHI S33IHD 660 8528
8528
WOOZ 6671 828
L
SR
$311ddNS 8YHIY-001S02 66'5€S 8528
8528
SO
(QLsvel) |
o
61'8GF'Y
8528
9. 'NOYAIHO-13N4/80'k L€ 8528
SHILNId HO4 ¥INOL-NOZYWY Z8'v8¥ 8028
8628
$3I1ddNS 30I440-NOZYWV.00'7 | 8528
| 8528

# Y59

=

[AAVALA T J

8je() Jo8yd euI;

A AN J
220Z/TLIv0;. 9!

ceozieLivo, st

Z20ZITIY0; YE

i

2202/eLv0, €€
Nmom\ws‘ow ze
NN_oN\NSoM Ie
NNQN\N:EM >
22021210, 62
2202/2LIV0. 92
2202/2Mv0.  LZ]
Z202iZLY0: 92,
_NNowa‘:wom 52
2e0zieHvo; e
Z202ZUP0. €T
220eMP0 2T
220e2Iv0:  IT

Z20Z/ZVv0 02,



L INJWHOVLLY

EOOW.._...m_ZZWK_mH. . 10€9°L _‘Nv.omw.,

ONI 'SHIL VIMVIN VINYS: 1095°) FNv.omNm._
NOSHV3d NOLuvel se7s'1 12y 06z

S3DIAYIS ALINNINWOD ONVYIADO €994°1 —Nv.omw,_
ONI OZ_%F.M._}O.M._ZIO_..‘ 1095°| _.Nv.omm_

IIVH d QIANvVa | €0ES'}IZY 062

HOVIE ¥3A0YHO 40 ALID| L0VS'L2Y 062
OdV WHld MV ¥3NVA, €089} 12°062
SNITIOD NAYHLYM €0ES'L 12V 06Z;
SOINOMLOTT3 LSVOD | 9095'}12v 062

SNOILYOINNNINOD ¥ILHVHO: L0¥S'LIZb 062,
_SNOLLYOINNINWOO MILYVHO ' LOVS'LLZY 062,

SL¥Vd OLNY LSINTUYD | 109G°}1Zh 062
OT1 "TvOIQ3N 3L ANNOA| 902512 062

OT1 TvOIaawW 3391 aNNOY; 9024'112¥'062

) VIORIFWY 40 MNvE : eles’) —Nw.om.m
VORIGNY 40 v_z<m _.omm —_.Nvomm
VORIFNY 40 xz(m, L0SS°L _‘N_w\.omw“
VORIIWY 40 v_Z<m_,. 10GS°L —Nv.omm.ﬂ

VYOId3aWY 4O YNve | 055’1 12’062,

YITIOUINOD NIUIS B ONILHOI € ALMLLN00'SLE 1228
LosLsel |
) 0524 QY04 1£99- STMIL! ‘oLz8
13WT3H GI-INIWISUNGINIZY JOVITIN $0'85Z 6928
¢ 0008L°€ |
NS NLS 3¥1d 22/90-2210, /8928
O0%ed Qo4 MoLjosz8) 1/9z8
0699 ¢
SOAS TvD31 40¥d ZZ/£0| 19928
S/E-9/VHALYM Z NLS ZL 192 928
_ SOASTVOT140Md 2e/£000268  yoee
HOLYNIQHOOD 00 SINF Z2/90-22/70100°006 ‘e0ze
_ A4 ISNIOIN NOLLAO TINNVHO 000% €2 '625 :zoz8
AL € NLS £829}10L0L0LSYZ8#LOOV/02°€6 l1oz8
AL Z NLS 615202000101 5+28#100V S5 81 | 1oe8
VA3 3SOH Sv99Li2L 6% ‘ogze
S3ddNS SN:97'829 6528
S3I1ddNS SNA €5'6€S 16928
37H0NE Jdd- 13Y69'}E 8628
ASHYIS 334 SSVIO ¥I0I4-0 ONINIVHL VD /00215 8gz8
3AIND SNOILYYIJO QT1314-3d00STI €251 8528
IN3L AdONVO dN dOd-NOZVINV.E0'ZL) 8628
$3ddNS ONILIIW OL -LHOITAA LNNOT 05 '€}

ek e e 8528
€202 ‘0€ - | 11YdY
ONILSITMO3IHD

ALIMOHLNY 34I4 S3ILID IAIL

[AAVALAT 0]

Z202/ZLIY0.

[4AATAT 4] i
2oezm
2cocie Evo
[AAAIAY40]

[AAVATAT Y]

Ce0z/elivo.

Z202/ZLIV0 !
220Z/ZLIv0!
ZZ0Z/ZLP0:
2z0z/Z1iv0|
CAATAAN ]
ze0z/ehivo
2202124170
Z20Z/ZLIV0;
2202/2LIv0;
ZZ02/ZLV0:
2Z0Z/THY0 |

220212110’

.5
95
o i
e,
€5/
s
s,

0s:

ot
St/

Lad



1SINVIOdS NOLLYORILYXZ NY3LSIM |

amMm .OZ._.Zm<m._ wZO_._.D._O.m._.mG~_<._.“ ‘

L INJWHOVLLY

ONI "dvM3a 8r/

HOVY3g J3AOHD 40 ALID |

HOV3S H3AOYD 40 ALID!

SWEN JSB JOpUaA |

.WZO_._.<O_ZDE.E0.0 mm._.mszO_,”

SNOILYDINNWINOD HILHVYHO:

Slyvd olnv 1S3NOYvD

OT! "Iv0IqaW 3241 aNoB!

OT1‘I¥OIQ3W I3 ANNOE|

OT1 “I¥OIdaN 3341 ANNOS |

AANVYO OAOHYY 40 ALID;

071 ‘'¥SN Svoulv'

AONIOYIN3 LSYOD HLNOS !
AONIOHIN3 LSVOD HLNOS

AONZOH3WI 1SVOD HLNOS!

AONZIOHINI LSVOO H1NOS )

AONZI9Y3W3 LSYOD HLNOS |

SVYOTvI0S!

8095° 1121062
L0V 112V 062

JO¥SLIZY062,

#3190y

LOvS LIZY 06T

LOVS'L L2V 062

L095°LLev 062

9025°L 12V 062
9025' 127 062

9025° 112 062

200Z°0000°062 !

£0e5') va.@mw,,_ .
€085} 12062,
2095'112¢'062
1095'1127°062;
1095'L12¥ 062!
1095112V 062 !
1095} bev 06T
88.:@.8&

1014+ let 062

SL29g |

|e c8e8.
LE8YE'L ¢
91261/} SISO IPOdZNIS. 1828
0z'osr'L |
0L/£0-L1/20 S1SOD I99d Z N1S' $ llezs

uonduasaunowy

#3934 |

LINYILNI | NLS 062252096001 59Z8#100V:86 602 0828
13NYZLNI Z NLS 0086€Z00010151Z8#LIDV 86'602 08z
YIONIAV JLIHMMOILSIA €L°E 6228
S3dANS SW3(66°12€ 8.28
S3NddNS SW3Z6ZLL '8L28
'$AddNS SWI 0E'EL '8Le8
| Ze've9'iee

SIASNAdX3 V404 ISHNANITY 2Z/£0 1128
__TYAN3Y ¥IANITAO NIOAXO/NOOYY/SL 261  9/28

L P0IS) |
3QV18 ¥3LLND I0VIdIH-HIVdIE 100L  suze
FUVMLAOS ONINAIHOS Z2/5026'80L 9128

~ 00°€€0T |
SP99 OASTWNNNY. ‘€128
Sv99 1S3L diNNd TYNNNY 00'90€ €128

L£'881')
AATYA HINIY LV SHVIT HIV HIVATH -€699 €128
1999 1S3L dWNd TYNINNVI00'90E ‘€228

. STO¥ET |
MV IO HIVdIY-1699 €128
62/€-82/Z | NLS-STDINYIS SYO 96'6€S zize

2202 ‘0€ - | 11ydVY
ONILSITMOIHD

ALIMOHLNY 3HI4 S3ILIO JAIL

ZZ02/SLIY0;

€20e/SL/v0

Z20z/511%0;

Ll

9/

S}

ejeq yoayo| aun

22025 4IV0]

2202/5LIv0.
22085470
Z20z/SLIv0 .
Zeoz/Siivo|
ZZ0zsIvo
Z20ZISHY0.
ceozisim

2e0zrelLivo.

€e0z/cLivo _

LAAVAAN )

[AAALAT] V]

2202/2LIY0;

220272410,

220Z/2Lv0!

[AAVATAN| 1]

Vi,

VL

oL

L9
99:
g9’
¥9

£9;

09

69



} ANJWHOVLLY

ONI 'FUYMANVH 30V SHININ]

__SNOILOINNOD SSOHD

SNOLLYOINNINIWOO ¥3LHVHO |
OT1 “IvOI3W F341 aNno8,
ONI ‘SHOSSIHdWOD ¥aNnve

L3

SFOINNIS WHOSINN SIVINVAY

"ONI m_d>o_mm:ww

AONIOHIWT LSVYOD HINOS '

AONIDUINI LSYOI HLNOS

AONIOV SIN3 ALNNOD 0S|
OAS NOILVMLSIOTFY SAANYS'|

ONI ‘SWILSAS NIITH-ALIAYS

16 /69°CeEY $

] _‘owm _‘ _‘Nw.omN\w ] AXOd3 3an1o <1_|=m_00,. 198
losg'} E.gw_ _‘ . 3dYLONLINNOW 920}
_soowuzrose  SYNNILNY 15008 19722}
Fo.vm :N.vomN B 1INY3ILINI € NLS €€1L8E1L0LOLO _.m¢N.w%._.00u\“mm.mo\N
9025’} ey 06¢C .m S3ANddNs wEmo¢Nwm
.thm. Llev 062 . m0<._.z<>0<. ¥OO._ ._.w_>.>._. avna n_IOmm _.mn .
movm_‘—.m.vomw ) adov Ol INIT LINJYID .mhh.hmmmmvammN%._.OO«‘Mho.mn
£0€g’ _‘ _‘N._.w...omN.,, SLVYI ‘S1TaMOL .._<._.2mm_-wm_._n_n5m n_OIw._v_‘.OQN
€05 LLev 062 ! JLSYM SNOAYUVZYH ‘IDNVINTdNOD 34vS-1431S:00°0S
109S°L Ly 06 i I ._.mm_._.n_S_Dn_ ._<DZ‘Z< wawmoowom 1
. ¥2'096'8
109G6°L _‘Nv.omN._. AVAT N_O._.<_D<M__~_0u_. SHIVdIY-G¥99 v_ODN_._...
0554120067 . STA0INT . -SINIORI INTO0 WY
| 5065 112 e __ OASNOLVAISIORN TTOHEN 0SS
G2eg’ L1ey 062 OAS'LNIVIN ¥3HSVYM S1dvd mmm.mNN
220z '0€ - L T1MdY o
ONILSIT %O3HD

ALI™MOHLNY 3HI4 S3ILID 3AIA

¥6¢8
.., 628
c6ze
ez

Jezs

0628

/6928
_ 8828
i 2828
19828
198¢8
(9828
.,.vmww

€828

zeozreeve;

zz0ereev0’

ceoz/ezivo .

[AAVATAA) 0]

€c0e/eivo;

22021220 |

2202/22/v0:
oz
220215170
2202/SLIv0,
2202/5HY0.
2202/5L1V0 |

€e0e/SLv0

[AAVAL 10 ol

06,

68

98.

58

e
€8
Z8’

18



ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

PAY PERIOD
03/18/2022 - 03/31/2022
4/8/2022

DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135
5143

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability
Uniform Allowance

83,303.17

1,989.00
25,015.21

4,034.49
(5,463.47)

2,720.64
7,915.44
3,066.02
21,493.48
9,361.33

1,052.64
125.00
17,683.45
1,008.50
272.18
126.22
154.34

519.30

174,376.94

ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY




DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
04/01/2022 - 04/14/2022
4/22/2022

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135
5143

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability
Uniform Allowance

88,481.97

2,346.00
30,610.99

4,043.75
2,297.76

4,345.44
2,100.00
131.38
21,637.11
10,118.42

1,158.39
125.00
17,683.45
1,008.50
272.18
126.22
154.34

186.,640.90




7

ANERIT
< ‘:%i

|
“ucmws®  STAFF REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: May 20, 2022
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Weeds and Vegetation on Certain
Properties to be Seasonal and Recurring Public Nuisances and Providing
For Weed Abatement Consistent with Health and Safety Code Sections,
14875, ET SEQ

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board adopt a Resolution declaring weeds and vegetation on certain
properties to be seasonal and recurring public nuisances and providing for weed abatement consistent
with Health and Safety Code Sections 14875, et. seq.

BACKGROUND

Pursuant to Government Code Sections 39502 and 61100, the Member Agencies of the Authority have
delegated to the Authority all weed abatement functions consistent with Health and Safety Code Sections
14875, et.seq, and therefore the Authority Fire Chief is hereby designated the person to give notice to
destroy weeds consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 14890.

The Authority has prepared a listing of each such lot or parcel within the cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover
Beach and Oceano Community Services District describing such lot or parcel in accordance with the map

used by the County in describing property for taxation purposes, which is included in the Resolution as
Exhibit A.

FISCAL IMPACT
Costs associated with abatements will be placed on the property owners’ property tax bills.

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:

1. Adopt the Resolution declaring weeds and vegetation on certain properties to be seasonal
and recurring public nuisances and providing for weed abatement consistent with Health and
Safety Code Sections 14875, et seq.;

2. Do not adopt the Resolution; or

3. Provide direction to staff.



ATTACHMENTS
Exhibit A-List of Properties Needing Abatement
Resolution

Staff Report: Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Weeds and Vegetation on Certain Properties to be
Seasonal and Recurring Public Nuisances Page 2
May 20, 2022



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FIVE
CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY DECLARING WEEDS AND VEGETATION
ON CERTAIN PROPERTIES TO BE SEASONAL AND RECURRING
PUBLIC NUISANCES AND PROVIDING FOR WEED ABATEMENT
CONSISTENT WITH HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTIONS
14875, ET SEQ

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (“Board”) OF
THE FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY (“Authority”) AS FOLLOWS:

1.

That there exists on numerous lots and parcels of real property within the Authority
jurisdictional service area weeds, dry grass, stubble, brush, litter and other
flammable material which endangers the public safety by creating a fire hazard
and which the Board hereby finds and declares to constitute a public nuisance
which should be removed and cleared from each and all of said premises.

That the Board further finds that in accordance with Health and Safety Code
section 14900.5, said nuisance as to the properties listed herein is a seasonal and
recurrent problem and will be abated every year hereafter without the necessity of
any further public hearings.

That the Authority Fire Chief has prepared a listing of each such lot or parcel
describing it in accordance with the map used by the County in describing property
for taxation purposes, that being the County Assessment Map which is hereby
attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference as if set out in full.

That consistent with Health and Safety Code sections 14890, 14891, 14892 and
any other applicable law related to notice and hearing, the Authority Fire Chief,
together with appointed assistants and deputies, are hereby directed to notice the
owners of the abatable lots in Exhibit A of this Resolution and within the Authority
jurisdictional service area containing such dry weeds, grass, stubble, brush, litter
and other flammable material sand of the time and place of the hearing to afford
property owners the opportunity to raise objections.

That consistent with Government Code Sections 39502 and 61100, the Member
Agencies of the Authority have delegated to the Authority all weed abatement
functions consistent with Health and Safety Code Sections 14875, et.seq, and
therefore the Authority Fire Chief is hereby designated the person to give notice to
destroy weeds consistent with Health and Safety Code section 14890.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-__
PAGE 2

6. That the Clerk to the Board is hereby directed to forthwith cause to be mailed the
notice of public hearing consistent with Health and Safety Code section 14892.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and adoption
of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by , seconded , and on the following roll call vote,
to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the meeting of the Board of the Five
Cities Fire Authority, this 20th day of May, 2022.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
PAGE 3

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID P. HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2022-__ is atrue, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the meeting

of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 20th day of May, 2022.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 20th day of May,
2022.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



pY aueno 0Ce6 vd|  epueinohony BAY puel 3 §TL 1snu] Suian uaqoy eledoz|  €€0-T/1-£00
yoeoda3els 0ZrE6 vd| spueipoholy aAy puein 3 8T/ 3sni) Suiar peqoy eiedoz| TE0-TLb-L00
yoeoda8els 0Tves vd|  spueipoholy 9AY pueo 3817 1snay Suiai] Lagoy eledoz|  0E£0-TL1-£00
yoeodasels ocvee vd| @®puein oholy 9AY puein 3 8T/ 1snJ] SulA Wagoy e1eSoz|  6Z0-TLv-£00

Aem eieSo7 oTveEs vd|  °puespolony Aep e1e807 Go€ aune] eledoz| 9T0-TL¥-£00
aue|no/ydeolasels ozves vd|  8pueis oAouy aAY pueso 3 8T/ snu] Buian ezedoz|  Z00-TZb-£00
Aep Apuid TZZ 8Tres V2 elgWe) PAIg JOSpuIm S09Y 1snu J8uer sulj|od| Z¥0-T62-L00
eusenH 108 0ZvE6 vd|  apuess ooy py eusenH 108 1snuL Bu uosioa| T#0-T6Z-L00

Aep Apur) s9¢ 0ZvE6 2 apuesg oAoly py eusenH T08 1snil Buian uosiod| 8E0-16Z-L00
Aep Apuid STC 6vvE6 V2 ydeag owsld Jg Hwwing 8€T Aueyleg JauInN|  €€0-T6Z-£00
199415 Aey SZTl6 HO puejuod 1Q Aemaspry MS 0Z18 siayuIe) Asuyar| €10-TST-£00
M3IAIEPIY 443 LA) oueadQ T# 1S Yoead Sirie NI Ajlwed SO S|IBM | LZ0-T¥Z-L00

oH AlleL 0Tz 0ZYE6 vd| ®pueio ohony 1S UOS|3N STS uesns pue [alueq ezzo)| £L00-TTZ-L00

Aepn Apuid 9/¢ ocree V) apueln) oAolly pY eusenH T08 snug Suiarj uosioa| 6€0-261-L00

IS WA S L9T oTves vd|  epuesp ohouy IS W3 s L9z ynpdy Jauun|  9v0-181-L00

AeM %O USPPIH TSY 0Z¥E6 [B) apuei oAoly Aep eQ usppliH TSY usasuy AsjPM|  £T0-0£0-£00
Aem sawer 0zTYEs vd|  apueip ohouly 1S p4eY210 Z09 191435]@ [00YDS JeW 8PN £00-0£0-L00

Aepn I3 817€6 L2) el|esiA 80TE X089 Od JsnJL 3|qed0oAsy Ajluied ssnens|  ¥00-190-£00

09pOY 00T ocres vd|  9pueipoAolry anil1q 09pOoY 00T yaany) ajaig soeio|  ZZ0-610-L00

As|sam 0S¢ £8¥€6 LA) yoeag JOAOID 0 %04 Od uoIIEPUNO SOAS AjUNWWOD SAIDS|  £S0-TT0-£00

Jq 0spoy/adein SOvE6 vo| odsiqo sin ues 1Q 21UdJIA 9881 Ayay pue Jaydolsuy) j{ed2N|  T0-TT0-L00
elsIA 0119) 9€9 otTves vd|  @puesp ohony eISIA 0413 9€9 o ay|e) weay| €T0-T25-900
eIsip 04130 08S 0zveEs vd|  Spueisoholy PY IItH Ye0 €91 3sN1L 7 euuoq uosueA3|  t0-T8E-900

|eay ouiwe) |3 LZ/ L0716 V) ajepua|o AAy BAOPJOD TSYT JT1‘|eay oulwe) |3 664 @ G£L|  £Z0-TST-900
1Q M3IA 1580D 8i7E6 2 yoesq owsld TEET X089 Od 571 dnoJo Je [9d BISIA 1B SIYBI9H|  ¥20-£60-900

1Q MB3IA 520D 8YrE6 LA) yaeag ows|d TEEZ X089 Od J71dnoJo JBIN [3Q BISIA 38 SWYSIBH| €70-£60-900

Jel 120 0]jlased 0S8 8¥YE6 V2 yoeag owsld 1€€Z X049 Od 371 dnoJo Je |9 BIsIA 1e SIYSISH|  220-£60-900
ing [20 16% EEVED vd yoeag 30D 1S YIS N S8 uaqeysN |31ed| 0Z0-£60-900

ng |3Q L9V 8Y¥YEG (') yoeag owsld TEET ¥08 Od 371 dnoig ey [2@ eisiA 1e sIy3IeH|  610-260-900

ns j2Q S8V 8YYES L2) yoeag ows|d TEEZ X089 Od 311 dnoJo Je |2 BISIA 38 SWYSISH|  8T0-260-900

Jng [2Q 88Y 8iE6 %) yoeag owsld TEET X049 Od 971 dnoJo Je [2Q BISIA 18 SIYSIBH|  £10-£60-900

ng |aQ 09t 8re6 V2 yoeag owsld TEEZ X049 Od JT1dnoio Je 19Q EIsiA 28 sySleH|  9T0-£60-900

Je |93 ojj1ised 8Yrc6 2 yoeag owsld TEET X049 Od 371 dnoao Je |9 BISIA 18 SIYBISH|  STO-L60-900
Je [2Q Of{13seD 6b¥E6 LA) yoeag owsld Aep ysui 652 VOH ueidey| Zz10-£60-900
Jej |90 0]j135eD 618 76256 (%) el|esIA v HuN 3S ng N 056 1snJ1L 3jqedoAay Ajlwed uoned| ¥00-L60-900
el 13Q OjIlIseD 678 8/076 (%) S0DJBA UES 1d uaJney 6811 snuy Ajwed yuny|  z00-£60-900
Aep wiLg|d €0T 0Tre6 (%) apuels ohoLy Aep wilB|d £0T yoany) poo Jo Ajquuassy isiid|  TZ0-S60-900
Je 190 0f|seD 0TrEs vd|  @®puesp oholly Je |20 O|13seD Z19 VOH Je |2a BISIA|  6T0-S60-900
Je\ |9@ Ofjl1sed ozTve6 vd| @pueipolony e |2 Oljl3seD 219 VOH JeNl [9Q eISIA|  8T0-S60-900
$534aQY ALYIdOHd diz 31VIS ALD 13341S YINMO #NdY

ININIALYEY DONIGIIN SLYIdOYUd 40 1SI1- NVHOOUd ININILVEY GIIM JANVEO OAOHYY 220

V 1I8IHX3




any Hodman 0ZET ozve6 vd| @pueinohony aAy LOdmdN 0ZET euag saupseH| 610-120-2Z0
3]2.1D BueisniN 0TL ozvee e)|  9apueio ohouy 3D Sueisninl 0T 3 ey Jouud|  900-7S8-£00
uensanb3 ggg 0TveE6 vd|  @puesp ohouy Aep ueinnsanb3 ggg uehug ssaip|iyd| 0S0-TS8-Z00
9[o41D UejqRIY T6L 0ZHE6 vd|  dpuess oholy Jq BasiA 08T 1snu) Ajiwied uyor 1339Y20es|  6E0-TS8-L00
A1) UeigRIY LEL 8/Z€6 (%) el|esIA 80T€ Xod Od eJequeg pue dijjiyd ssnens| #€0-158-200
UOsUaAa]S TOOT T0¥16 Y2 SANN uep €4 15 UljWeH 80T¥T BYINN 1 [ewd)y 1eno|  TTO-TES-L00
Aepn J3|IN €4 ozves vi| epueisohony Aepn J3|IIN €42 3snuL Buian yieiodN|  900-Z18-L00

Py uoAue) 13300D tSE 0Zes vd|  spueio ohony Py uoAue) 1120.0) ¥SE BJPUES pue }IEBA 0lyddiyaood| B8EO-T08-Z00
UOAUEB) 113040) 9G€ 0ZhEG v)|  9puein ohouy pY uoAue) 1190J0D 9S€ B2l PuB Welim apjunal  9g0-108-£00
Id [e110D 129 oTveEe vo|  @puein ohony \d 180D TZ9 snu) Ajwey ejay|  8z0-T08-200

Id 840D TLL oTve6 vd|  °puesn oholy Id |e0D ZLL eUI)199 '8 UO Uosilad| ¥T0-TO8-L00
o13jepueg BIA ¢ST SSYES ) BB BJUES 10 38p1Y |1eND €56 O B U3qOY USAD|  B00-¥8L-L0D
oJajepueg BIA 8ZF SabEe %) eue elues 1Q uolulling SevY |13 1L N Yoni3 ejemeluesey)| €00-78£-L0)
10S |2 E1saNd JO Jedy TOVEG vdo| odsiqo sim ues Py 918D UIBIO SHP dioD BuipjoH suoispues| 9S0-18/-200
|0S |20 E153N4 O JedY TOVEG vdy| odsiqo sing ues py @1e9 UsRID Sty dio) SuipjoH D9v| SS0-18L-L00
1S Aseq €87 TTHE6 V2 0J3peIsely any INUeM 0ETLT 13sn1) Ajjwed 200]2yS| €50-184-L00

15 Asel 095 oTres vo|  @puesp oholy 193116 Ased 095 3snJ] 200y peassulllod| 6€0-T84-L00

Aepn sawer EY0v6 vd[  mapueunon|  O# Aep pISYBIPPIN PIO 812 1snL W [[9ssny [addays| €50-T£Z-£00

Jied %20 N 006 0ZvE6 vd|  epueipohouy pAIg YJed %O N 006 y2any) asenbsinod|  20-T£L-L00

Py eJ0|4 £9TT oTvee vd|  spuesgolouy Py eJold 2911 1snJ) Ajlwes uAj2A7 '@ sawer eAelS|  0Z0-T9/-L00

py Y2e0D 00T AL vd|  8puei ohory Py Y2e0) 002 ISnJL uleiy uoaTaa|  Lz0-TwZ-L00

Aepp oujed) 0Zve6 k%) apue.D oAolly u1 Ar3 STOT dio) uswadeuey JTv| 6Z0-T€9-200

Aepn o111 S €9/ ozve6 vd|  @pueipohony Aep iRl S €92 Jojang J uyof| £z0-TE9-L00
Aepn J1BILS 652 0zTYES 0 apueso ohory U1 AA3 STOT 1snuL Ajwed ypuapald|  9z0-T€9-£00
Aepp ouyel1l S 059 0Tve6 L) apue.n ohouy Aepp di4ea) S 059 [e13 uelg 73 Apisse) uosuaydais| €£z0-TE€9-£00
Aepn 0144R11 S 002 8YvE6 vd yoeag owsld 9eyT X0d Od 1snJ1 SPasN [e10ads ysSijele Isia| ¢Z0-T€9-L00
Ui p1Yy240 S61 1ZVE6 vo| spueip ohony ¥ET X08 Od sni) Ajweg sioned|  900-T€9-£00

Aem oiel) s 8vrE6 LA) Yoeag owsld 9¢yT X049 Od 1sni) ySiojeseqisiepi|  €00-T€9-200

Aep o1l S OTL 8rE6 L2) yoeag owsld 9gT X049 Od 1snJL spaeN |erads ysisjesen IsI9|  C00-T€9-L00
PY Il Youeid 0L 0Z¥eE6 vl  spuesp ohony u1AA3 STOT dio) wawadeuey J1v| LT0-T19-£00
1sAusyD 3 TI8 0Zre6 2 apueJo oAoly IS ALY I 118 ™M@ AyssIs3| LI0-TLS-L00

107 Axdw3 15 Loys ozrves vd|  9pueip ohoiy 15 1IOYS 90€ muuey 8unopl  920-Z¥S-L00
pY euseny 018 62156 %) asof ues aALIQ MOquIRY BT/9 ejuopes 13 pleuoq Uop|ed| 0S0-Z¢S-L00
aouaJe) 11T 0ZYE6 vd)| epuespohony Py 1118Y299) 0ZT 1snuL Ajweq MBYR)|  6%0-22S-L00
UcIARY) pulydg-pueln 3 15 Z0Y06 %) EDJUOIA BJUES AmH 1580 J1j19Bd T6LYT poNwWIT 1SaA-uel|  900-Z8%-L00
Aep eyeSoz 0zYE6 LA) apue.o cAoly Aep eyedoz S9€ aune] ele80z| OPO-TLY-L00

Aep e1e807 oTveE6 vd|  8puesn chony SAY puelo 3 8T. 1sny Sula ydasor eyeBoz|  6E0-TLY-L00

Aep e1e307 0zTheE6 vd|  9pueip oholy any puess 3 8TL 1snu) Suian ydasor exedoz| 8€0-TLv-L00

Aep eregoz 0ZvE6 vo|  spueig ohouy Aepp e1e307 S9€ auneqlona| Z€0-TL¥-L00
aueno/eiedoz 0TYeEs vd|  °puessoAoiy yoeoda8els 8SE sni Ajlwiey puepno|  9€0-TL¥-£00

Py auejno oTves L) apueig oAouy Aem e1e807 S9¢ auneq ejedoz| SEO-TL¥-L0O

pY MeND LEE 0Zre6 vd|  spuessolony pY 8MeIND €€ auluual g sIN) auunaj  ¥€0-TL¥-£00

V LigIHX3




JQ e|jdwue) gys avvee V2 s3|qoy osed 1D ysewny) 0zs asni1L Ajiwed Lagoy opueo| 800-T9€-/£0
BAY puelid y9pT TL206 V| sopesijed Ji1ded seoly sedwed /Z84T ueoy Jayles| S/0-TE-£L0

1q Jaasedaue pz9 0zZve6 Y2 3puesn oAolly Jq@ Jaiseaue] 0z9 BUIISLIYD plod|  €Z0-S9Z-£L0

JQ J@3sesue] 129 0TvE6 L) spueis ohouy Q Ja3sB0UET T£9 Apyown ) (oinb|  €00-¥92-£.20

15 BUI9|L 099 0cre6 2 3pueJo oAouy PY [IIH uasueH /¥ sajlieyy uung| #00-£92-LL0

1S B3I 089 S90€6 2 As||ea 1uns 1S J31SI|OH £Z8T IsniL ueuen Jdem| Z00-€92-LL0

107 Aidwig -j|louied 0SZT 0Z¥e6 Vo Yoeag Jarol9 192415 Y3/ § 885 Jopuidied uney|  Zg0-Tvz-£70
uoAdfeH s 8L7€6 V2 el[es|A 80TE X0d Od eJequeg pue diiyd ssnens| 0£0-€¢z-2:0

uoAdjeH § 8/TE6 L) el[esIA 80T€ X0d Od eleqJeg pue djiyd ssnens| 890-€zz-££0

9AY puels 3 0ZYvE6 () apuein ohouy 1D 9ZUdJIJ BIA S 209 DT eAysodj Zz0-1TZ-LL0

1S 19plv 072 Tirve6 L%) Aeg o0 bit 9y s8uI) 589 IsnJ) eieqled ®UYM| +ZO-T6T-LL0

1S Jepa T0vE6 vd| odsiqo sin ues 00Z# AV UOSIDPUBH 09 saluadoud uadsy| TO0-€9T-2/0

u7 ejj1asld TTIZT 6YE6 (%) yoeag ows|d eAe.q B150) GIET snuL Ajlwed [anwes yaaoyies|  TE0-TOT-LL0
|esy oujwed 3 TYTT 0zZve6 L) apuein oholly |esy oulwe) |3 SO0T suueaq B Jiejg suDue| T90-TSO-£L0
1@ 1sa12)|1H 092 66516 V2 3|IIAIUNOA 6t7vE X049 Od 1sni) Ajlwed zsojom|  ¥00-1S0-2:0

1S UoNIyD SHST 0zZvE6 \2) apuein oAolly 1S UoYIyD SHST Auusrpolenw| 8zo-Tv0-£/0
S3|qOY S/Z 90vE6 vd{ 0dsiqQ sinq ues €641 %0g Od ojeuoq eses| GTO-T¥0-£.0

vV L19IHX3




01484 0SS 0zre6 vJ|  apuein oAouy PY IIIN Yyoue.g 0Tz isnJ ) 8ulAr sijjAyd ploasaaseid|  900-TS-090

lo41eg 04226 vo|[  @8esnA oyduey 021§1ded Oujwe) 05/ 69 d auuy sippjnog|  1T00-THS-090

IS Y19 6T6 £8¥€6 ) UYoeag Jaro.o 876 x0g Od 1sniL Ajjweg ojjag|  810-205-090

IS Y19 "N 588 9Gt€6 ') Bl elues 6879 xod Od 1snJ] Ajjwey ouaq|io esaaiaH|  £Z0-T0S-090

199415 1§ €876 Vo Uyoeag JaAo.ID 816 x0g Od 1snuf Ajjwed ojj2g|  TOO-06¥-090

uapeg y€T EEVEG | VD Loeag Janouo 9AY puelo gZET 1snJ| piaeq wogy3|  T00-Z9€-090

llodied 18 Y101 EEVEB %) Loeag JaA0ID) IS YI8 S HST 49 jo AuaBy Juswanoidwi| 8T0-Z5€-090

1S W8 Sv9 EEVES %) UYoeag JaA0ID 3||1Anou] 7Z8 al||IL ezseds3| TTO-8E€-090

1S Y18 S Y09 ozvee vd|  9puess ohoury 1S 104 37795 1sluuaq jleysien| TTO-E€£-090
SUOIUB TS¥ TovE6 V)| odsiqo sinq ues 15 e1BN3IH 6£2T 1sn1) TSy suolusN|  STO-SZ€-090
SYWS S0ST6 %) jueqing eJedeIN ‘N GITT yiny yag| $T0-52€-090
youe.qsuol/yiot 80¥€6 vd| odsiqo sin ues 1§ esoy ejues /80T 02 015| #00-TOE-090
youe.g 8uoq 0ZvE6 vd|  3puein ohouy uoAue) apJaA Z8LT D71 s8ulp|oH youeig 8uo| TT0-£6Z-090
3||1Ano.] £T8 £0816 %) dlueiqos |3 pY weq o|qed ues /Z6€ JTISYISSTHy| 020-€82-090
uellBYUBN/IS Y15 S 6SE 90£€6 %) pIalsIaxeg 1 PlRHINAI 0ZHS dr3 el 3Nl 920-1£2-090
usileyuey 8ge €8Y€6 (%) Uaeag Jano.o 95t x09 Od au| Ajddng Buyyooy Suippay| 0¥0-€92-090
193415 Y19 €EVE6 L) Uyoeag Jan0ID IS YI8 S HST yoeag JaAoI9 Jo AWD|  ZZ0-€6T-090

euowey 608 £8¥€6 %) yoeag JaA0ID 90t xog Od D e[ UosIapuaH|  TE0-95T-090

1S Y 8€T VaZ3] Vvd|[ 9pueipohouy Aep BISIA BSOWIBH 27/ snaL Ajjweg AsjsuaH|  €€0-vST-090

1S Ui N ¥6¢ SSPE6 ') IS Aepn uoAueg zosz pineq yoems| €zo-v¥1-090

193435 Y3y 04T 0zHeE6 V)|  9pueigohouy aAy ufodur 0ZstT 3snJL Ajlwey uosyoer-Aingpesg|  €00-v¥T-090
19935 Uiy 12¥E6 vd| 9pueip ohouy TTTT Xog Od 1YeJogaq uosuyor| 8z0-Z¥T-090

9Ay e3ojeles 9tvE6 2 sa|qoy osed i@ mnujem 608 Jajluuar Ausyoa| SE0-€2T-090

Ay efojeles 9671 0TYeE6 V|  Spueip oholly| TOb# ‘€0T 91S 9AY PUBID J G/ET ou| wawdojaAsg 58v| ZT0-¥TT-090
any edojeles gov L7256 (%) uaysoo ¥L€ %09 Od el|3 saJod[ Z00-680-090
doo1 o8aiq ues €8Y€6 [%) UYoeag Janolo S.t xo9 Od VOH s1ysiaH mopea\ Yeo| 8Z0-7€0-090
o||liqe) SEST 6tvE6 ) yoeag owsid Yyriomspe 082 dio) [2101 s33emaBp3|  ZTO-€€0-090
oJ|LIqeD €TST 6v1E6 %) yoeag owsid yiomspem 196 dio) [2101 Ja1emadp3|  TTO-€€0-090
eundeq ov9T 9ZET6 ) youey Jauod 1S 3unqu] TT88T ) uuy A3youd| 6Z0-TE£0-090

[eay oulwe) |3 865T 22433 %) Aeg ouiop 3AY 0LIO SP8 J71191e3157 |eay ednuy wey| zz0-T€0-090
[e9y oulwe) (3 86ST 22435 ') Aeg ouio AAY OLIOW S¥8 D71191e31s7 |edy ednuy wed| TZO-TE0-090
aAY A1) J1uey EEVED %) Uoeag JanoJo peoy Jauuej T asnJ| Ajlwed uoseys suuel|  Sp0-TE0-090
ejedieN Ze0T LTS 1n Ao aveq es TTLTIT %09 Od IsnJL Buian [Jed Jspasing|  TZ0-2T0-090
$S34AAV ALYIdONd diZP1V1S ALD 133418 YINMO #NdY

INIW3ILVEV ONIAIIN SA1LYId0Yd 40 1SI1 - WVHD0YUd ININILYEY IIM HOVIEG HIAOYD 2202

Vv LidIHX3




ejojded [A747439 o Aeg os10N uq Jadidpues /9T Q17 SIUSLIISIAU| MAIAISBOD|  SE0-TE9-090
19943 Y191 EEVEG LA yoeag JanoiH IS Y18 S +ST yoeag Janou9 Jo AiD|  €00-1€9-090
(uiseg) jjoleq EEVEG YO yaeag Janol9 ISYIBS ST yoeag Janoio Jo Aud|  6%0-£95-090
egapog ££006 V) $3ja8uy so7 ud|9 Apsaaad N 8THT ain sisuped Jjodjed|  €T0-¥95-090
BUWLION TOT EEVED VO yoeag I3A010 ISUIBS ST yoeag Jano0ug Jo M| 890-T95-090
D UnE) 0TL EEVED v yaeag 1anoin 1D UIAIBD 0TL AMeo Buoy| TZ0-155-090
1S Yl €€TT v.2E6 V2 aJejny 12341S IN YHON Z0ST Aspiys %3 ueupy uinbjoH|  0Z0-TSS-090
llodled 0Z0T 014 253 VO apueJ ohodry OpEeJIIN OUIWE) ¢ES D71 ed 3210 elpsi oulwe)|  0Z0-9¥5-090
uolsny 04056 V) egojeles iqQ u9|9 xoo.g OStIT 7 uyor sunjusf|  600-9%5-090
UOISNH €201 0CPe6 V) S0SQ 501 Py A3|[EA YIBID 00ET 950y 73 [9BYDIIN UISOJON|  Z00-9¥5-090
UOISNH €6 12006 VO S39|a8uy SO TOY 21S1S YT 3 L08 D711 34mudA [exde) awld|  §00-9t5-090
UOISNH V6 12006 V) $9|38uy 501 TOY @IS 1S YILT 3 L08 D71 3nu3A [ende) sawlld|  #00-9¥5-090
UOISNH 986 ocvee VO apueJn oAoLry OpEedJ3A oulwe) g5 JT1 Yded 3210 elpa oulwe)]  T00-9¥5-090
UOISNH 86 59206 V) nqllen 4@ 3Joys 03ne1 99/9¢ JTTHOd S08| 8€0-S¥S-090
UOlsnH 8€6 12006 V) s9jasduy 5o TOP 23S 1S Y3t 3 L08 DT194nu3A |erde) awld|  TE0-SS-090
UoIsnH 876 12006 VO s9j98uy 501 TOY 1S IS YT 3 L08 D711 24nudA [eyded swildd|  0€0-5¥5-090
IS UIHH 0cres VO apueJ oAolly PY eusenH 176 JT1 51USWlSIAU| U0 3J0D  8ZO-S¥S-090
1292.1S YIr S 686 ocvee L) apueJn oAolly 4Q edJals 0T IsnJL Ajlwey aduedd|  €€0-E¥S-090
J24qnH 9€6 1147431 VO apue.n oAoly Py d4ed 30 PIO T8ET eleqJeq 1g sewoyl ydjey| 600-€¥S-090
ISYwsS 9495€6 V) 159.4093pIY SEPT X049 Od Y [9BYIIN squod|  L00-€S-090
ISUYIr s EEVEG ) yoeag J9n01H 1S Y S 586 qooer uosinH|  6€0-Z+5-090

1S U S 586 EEPED VO yaeag JoAoI9 1S Yir S 586 qodef uoJyinH|  8€0-ZtS-090
uoaT 9t ¢10e6 ) ofjlaewe) € 988||IA 9ETVE 211 38eJ01S eanuaAeuang|  HE€0-Z¥S-090

15 ezleg CT0€6 V) oj|IEWE) € 98e||IA 9ETVE D71 98e401S eanjuaAeUaNg|  620-Z1S-090

1§ edJleg 1334319 V) yoeag Janol9 ISUYIBS ST Yoeag Janoio Jo AD|  £Z0-Z¥S-090

IS UYIWT S €86 oZvee6 L) apuels oAolly 4@ BISIA 19T IsnJL Ajlwey zine)|  6T0-T¥S-090
66516 VO 9|IAUNoA 6¥7€ X049 Od Isnu) rydasor zsoloM| ¥T0-2¥S-090

1S Ui S 686 0cved L) apueJ9 oAosly 4Q eLBIS OEVT IsnJL Ajlweg aduesd|  €TO-T¥S-090

V 1191HX3




183115 YagqT 8SHT 112239 VD oueadQ 1S YasT 8SYHT "1 M3Ipuy ZaunN|  OTO-TH0-290
193435 YT SLVT Teveed VvO| 9pueis ohouy 68¢ X0d Od Ju] SBWOH aded 600-T+0-790
139115 YT SEVT 0zve6 V| 8pueis ohouy Py odwe) |3 'MW St sinot esepody|  /00-T+0-290
1931)S Jew|Im OZvT 12449 VO ouesdQ 1S JBW|IA OZPT IsniL 91qedonay N AJIoH Yo9m|  900-T#0-Z90
18a0S YIYT 16T 1474 2203 VD| 9pueig olony PY eusenH $8€T ‘q wel)jipm luisewo] |  200-T¥0-290
IAY JeW(IMm 14433 LA oueadQ 1S Yy SebT AB3ad uosduns|  $z0-1€0-290
SAY Jew|Im ov88L XL ol |12a 1Q M3IA ulelunol 60¢ ARy BIIN|  S00-2T10-290
1S peoljiey 0106 YD EDJIUDIA elUBS 1S Y157 652 1sn1| wed uAjang 13 180y 4917  HZO-TET-T90
1S peodjiey 0991 Stre6 Y2 oueadQ 1S peoJjiey 0991 1 uAjose) uoiieq €C0-TET-T90
9AY ulejunog g/01 Zov06 V) EOIUOIA BUES 1S Y15z 65¢C I1sni] wey uAjan] 1 Jasoy 431l  ZzZO-TET-T90
AAY ulejuno4 6tE6 VO yoeosg owsld 19A1[10Q S 99T ou| age||ip Iseo) owsid[  0ZO-TET-T90
AAY ulejunog 6tE6 V2 yoeag owsid JOA1j0Q S 99T u| a8e||IA 3se0) owssid SO0-TET-190
1S peodjiey 0E€LT Z0t06 ') EJIUOJA] BlUES 1S Yi9Z 65¢ 1SNJ| weg UAjaAg 73 1350y Jaje Y00-TET-T90
SAY ulejuno4 671€6 v yoeog ouwsid J9Alj0a S 99T ou| age|jiniseo) owsld  TOO-TET-T90
1S n|njouoH 145337 Y2 PIeysiaxeg 9Ay sdulds eajezy £595T 1sniL Ajlweq v g ra9iseas) |  /z0-T80-T90
Id eYyoly Sre6 v BlLIBIA BlUEBS py uoAue) 1) 5769 SjusuUNsSaAUl Y B Y| 920-180-T90
iQed Jiy 999 512 239) V) yaeagq ||°ys TSTE X048 Od aL11uawdojaAaq 331D UOIAH SE0-10-190
4d Jed Jiy 099 87 E6 V) yaeaq [|ays TGTE X099 Od al1uawdojaAaq 1531 uosdH|  vE0-tv0-190
aAY Ayuedd 85€ 897¢6 Vo Hey 1D doy|iH S0S aunsuy) uelig €20-120-190
oAy Ayueddn 09€ TTEE6 VD PI2Yysiaeg Aem y3197 198149 €168 aAs|®y nods(  1£0-120-190
9AY eyuenfr G8¢€ Sty E6 ') ouea0 9AY ejuen[ G8¢ e uemals 0£0-T20-T90
any Ayuedo 9.5 Shrre6 Y2 oueaxQ 9AY AYyueIN 9/€ sni| Ajweq sqqis|  £90-TZ0-190
any Ayuedd #9¢ 0gLE6 LA ousal4 Aesanu| N 6¥50T 1shi] Ajwed @ o1y B8GSIN| - 990-TZ0-T90
aAy Ayueddiy 08€ SLE6 v oueadQ T90T xog Od 1sni] 20A3Y Anag yaisnd|  ¥90-T20-T90
SAY ejuenf T9¢g 98¢¢€o YD pI2Ysiayeq 0€9 xog Od IsniL M eDLled @97  8S0-TZ0-T90
9AY eluenf g9¢ 0EE6 ) pI@lsiadeq u7 adepunug 178z g qoderauaoyl| /SO-TZ0-T90
9AY BlUBN[ €/€ 127459 Y2 oue32Q 9AY elueN[ €/¢ BRIy 3313ld|  L¥0-TZ0-T190
aAy Ayueddo $8¢ 0T/€6 YD ousaly Aresanu| N 6¥S0T Isni| Ajjwed @ Y214 B3GSIN| - 9¥0-T20-T90
opisae] ObET TTLE6 R ousalj BAIV N 8T.9 SNUL AN ) pieyoly uosialed| #€0-TZ0-T90
9AY eyuenf T8¢ 144273 ) yoeag ejiny €¢T xod Od Isn) Ajjwed 9 g 3pagal  TE€0-1Z0-190
OAY eyluenf //¢€ €LL16 YD sewiqg ues 40 PUdARIN LET isn1) 3ular uasuar-yeg|  0€0-TZ0-190
SAY ejuenf /GE Stree Y2 oueadQ 9AY eyuenf /G€ 1SN4] J0ASY [|9p40) B10D|  9Z0-TCO0-T90
any Ayueddl zog Stree L 8) ouealQ any Ayueddi z9g |19qes| pueeamsi  #10-TZ0-T90
SS3IHAAY ALHIdOUd diZ| 31vIS ALD 13341S HINMO H#NdV
V 1IgIHX3 INJNILvEY DNIGIIN SI1LYIdOYUd 40 1SI1 - WVYOOHd INTFWIALYEY AIIM ONVIDO ZZ0T




1§ seuse) 0561 Sthe6 %) oueadQ 1S seuse) 0561 1sniL Ajwey AsjsusH|  800-S0€-290
15 98pujag £/21 Stiee6 L) oueadQ AET# 1S 98puleg £/ZT sniL Ajjwey asnip|  €T0-T2Z-290
1S @3pu|ag 9vZT ShteE6 'A) oueadQ 1S @3pu|ag 9¥ZT auweg 3uol| £10-T£Z-790
1S Y361 pue ayjid 80vE6 v)| odsiqQ sin ues £0Z wooy 1) 1109 Auno) $OM Iqnd Aauno) O1S|  §90-1927-290

1S YI0Z TIET ShiE6 L) oueadQ 1S YI0Z TIET anaueq sepiiN|  650-T9Z-290
1STZ pue Jew|im Shie6 L'A) ouead 666 x09 Od asdo| zezo-t9z-z90
15 eSeual) TEST 19/T6 (%) oueuQ 1S elydjape|iyd 3 TZTT OT1dHW A9y [2a esed|  S00-€€T-290
1S ISTZ 1661 SvE6 D oueasQ 9# U1 id TSTT 1shi] weq Asied B Waq|v Jaysty|  S00-9TT-790

15 owodiN S0z €8Y€6 V2|  yoeagtanoio LEET x0g9 Od 1sni) Ajiwey yaqnr adue|  0€0-STT-290
1S Y161 ozvee V)| 3puess ohouy Py uoAue) 1n8qJo) TSTT Isnij Ajjwey semad|  $20-TTT-290

uq ese] 0TSC StvE6 D oueasQ 1S yoeag /SET uyor zajezuon|  zz0-¥0T-Z90

uq eJeq S6S¢ 80v€6 V2| odsiqQ sin7 ues £0Z wooy 11) o9 Ajuno) $HOM lgnd AJuno) 0S| ZTO-¥0T-290

1S pIEZ pue IS ueadxp 0eve6 vD| apuein oAonry Py aue|ng zzy 1sni) Ajlwey pjowy|  /10-860-290
1S UB3dQ 0122 0zvE6 vd| @apuein ohouy Id J0jAe L 0T9 dlueld\ asaoy|  900-960-290
1S Yoeaq 1STC L1206 V)| Yoeag opuopay 9AY eullned N /T/ OT1satuadold aung|  £z0-£60-290
1S Yyoeaq 19T¢ €TYE6 %) oJapeosely SYTT xod Od auaje) ||amod|  ZzZ0-£60-290
1S ydoeaq TH1e 10t€6 v2| odsiqQ sin ues 1S 19Yduy 0ZET 1snu| uAjose) g g dijiyd Aeas|  6T0-£60-290
1S UeadO 091Z vrre6 v owodiN 1 sniAL st 1snu| BuiAr D [ned JapRuyds|  9T0-€60-290
1S UB3IQ OYTT ShrE6 v oueadQ 1S U3V OPTT Nl 8IS0y SapJo)|  €TO-€60-Z90
1S Yoeag 1612 YEVEG D adn|epeng 15 0dsiq0 08TT ojjopoy zanbie|  S00-£60-290
1S s8|qoy osed O8I he6 %) owodiN BIUIND B OVZT 1pIAeQ spuelqas)|  Zz0-$80-790
1S uUeadQ TE/T ocrsEe vd| opuein ocAossy 1@ 1s8J) uodjeq oz aloliepy ying 13 paiyy 0osog 1T0-S80-290
1S 59]qOY osed 0STT TTEEh 1) PI3ysiaxeq u7 aJoigseN 0.8 1sni| Ajlwe4 sojeSy|  $00-580-290
15 s3|qoy oseq 10v€6 v)| odsiqQ sin ues 15 09|dw3 €€SE dossy sjuawpedy oueadp|  Sz0-z80-790
15 ueadQ 199T StrE6 YD oueasQ 1S ueadQ 1997 1sni) Ajiweq jieg Joouyds|  6T0-z80-290
1S ueadQ 11971 StiE6 (%) oueasQ 1S UeadQ T19T 1l2lueg 3jes|  8T0-280-790
1S ueadQ GE£9T TCZrE6 V2| apueig ohony 6T xog Od 1sni| Uaqoy Jaxegd| /10-280-290
1S UeadQ T9ST StvE6 %) oueadQ 1S ueadQ 1957 OpJeJag seasn)|  STO-Z80-290
1S UeadQ €197 0cve6 V)| @puein oAouy 1S INUjep 95T Irgsope) eipag|  110-280-290
1S W3 S 0997 Tevee L) oiapeosely 9J2J1) eUBJIAQLY 99€6 S qodersjoydIN|  /10-v£0-290

1S PIEZ TTHT veste L) plaipiey 1D aeug 80T Isnu) juero 8iaquiani|  8z20-z£0-290
BISIA pUB ISTZ 80V7€6 V)| odsiqQ sin7 ues £0T wooy 1) mon Auno) oM dllqnd Aauno) 0S| 0Z0-v90-290
1931S YT SibT Q€6 ) oueas 1S YIpT SHYT uoJeys Ajlwey J21s3j103|  $90-T0-290
193418 YIST $ZhT QLYE6 ") oueadQ £08 xog Od eluouy 3fjid|  €90-T#0-290
139118 YIST pEPT StiE6 %) oueasQ 1S YIST $EPT udiieq Ja813qMaN|  €T0-T¥0-290
199118 YIST 06¥1 ShYe6 L) oueadQ 1S YIST 06T Isni) Ajjwey updj8ua|  TT0-TH0-290




1S e8eual) S¥8¢ SYE6 L2 oueanQ 1S eBeual) S8 IsnJL |3Y33 3 PAo[1 JB|IN|  ¥TO-ZEO-SLO

py uoAdjey 0ZE6 yJ| apuels oholly PY uoAdjeH S 906 J31yD upo 3jdoad yo s|dwal|  Z00O-ZEO-SLO

PY UoAdjeH 062 114433 V)| 3puels ohouly PY uoAdjeH S 906 Ja1yD upo 3jdoad yjo ajdwal|  SHO-TZE-Z90

NMld 3yl S/0T 0cve6 V)| 3puein olosy PY UoAdjeH S 906 J31yD upo a|doad Jo sdwal|  TOO-TZE-Z90

1D sojues sopoj 0Z81 SveE6 L) oueasQ SOjues sopo] OZ8T udJey aAeD|  690-S0€-290
1) sojues sopoj 88T Svre6 L) oueadQ sojues sopo] S88T 1snJ| Ajlwed 4 uesng A0JISO|  §90-S0E-290




